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122 Linden Court
Roger Maki, Lorelei Crawford, and Edward Schramm

Even though this house is now 65 years old, its specific style can't be found
in architectural style books. "Post Victorian" is the umbrella term for its style
and the styles of several of the twelve houses you see on Linden Court. The

term reflects a changing attitude that affected the look of homes built in

America at this time. Although it was an era of pattern-book designs, mail-

order houses, and speculative building, the materials used in these houses
were of good quality. Walls were plaster, doors were solid wood and the
open, sunny, comfortable interiors were designed for family use.

Current owners Roger Maki, Lorelei Crawford, and Edward Schramm have
worked countless hours to restore their home to its early beauty, and have
added their own touches by converting the attic into living space and adding
a second floor walk-out deck over the garage. Their goal has been to stay in
keeping with the original architectural feeling of the house, to use quality ma-
terials, and to keep the house open, sunny, and comfortable.

Building on Linden Court, (originally called Linden Place), began in 1930

and by 1931 all twelve houses were completed. 122 Linden Court was
originally the home of the Thaddeus McDaris family, but its best known
residents were the Durant family, owners of a local floral business, who lived
in the house for 32 years. So it s fitting that five years ago Roger and Lorelei
began the extensive gardens, which now offer an ever-changing look to the
neighborhood throughout the year.




315 N. Grove
Terry and Mary Ann McDonald

This Folk Victorian Wing and Gable Style house was built in the early 1890’s.
A simplified version of the more elaborate Queen Anne Style, its vertical
lines, peaked roofs, and charming front porch suggest a typical late Victorian
working man’s home. By the 1930, the families of a well-digger, a tin-
smith, a laborer, a draftsman, and a freight agent had occupied the home.

Terry and Mary Ann McDonald purchased the house in 1988 and launched
an extensive renovation campaign on the interior. The work included the in-
stallation of new plumbing, new lighting fixtures, replastering, removing wall-
paper, and refinishing wood floors. The McDonalds unified and lightened
the house, giving a more expansive feeling to the interior. Rooms previously
covered with a "mixed but not matched" array of wallpapers are now
beautifully highlighted with faux paint and wallpaper finishes. Mary Ann’s
needlework, antique button displays, and grandmother’s hats can be seen

on tour and the upstairs guest room features the furniture from her child-
hood bedroom.

The exterior of the house is impressively restored as well, and parts of the
original porch have been rebuilt. A custom-milled burgundy-painted picket
fence matches the window shutters and wicker porch furniture. From the
street, the house and yard make a pleasing, old-fashioned impression. Ferns
rise slightly above the floor of the porch, enveloping it in summer, and the
lovely side yard includes a perennial garden.

The McDonalds’ commitment to their east-side Ypsilanti neighborhood is
exemplified by the extraordinary interior/exterior world they have fashioned
from this well-constructed, comfortably-lived-in 19th Century home.



309 E. Cross
Jonnie Bryant and Mark Namatevs
Gary Clark and Glen Sard

The recent rescue of 309 E. Cross, by current owners Jonnie Bryant and
Mark Namatevs, was celebrated by many in Ypsilanti because it represents
another victory in the battle to reclaim the historic East Cross neighborhood.
In fact, Jonnie and Mark were awarded an Historic Structure Marker for this
restoration, by the Ypsilanti Heritage Foundation, in May of this year.

The land on which this house stands was purchased in 1839 by John Farrier,
a carpenter born in New York. The simple Wing and Gable Style house
dates c.1860, although the west wing of the present structure, which is the
original homestead, may date from as early as the mid 1840’s. John Farrier’s
wife, Delilah, and their children remained in the house until the mid 1890's,
when Miss Ella Stone, a local dressmaker, bought the house and added the
northern wing.

Little more than a year ago this house was considered uninhabitable and
when Jonnie and Mark purchased it they began an extensive renovation ef-
fort. Many areas of the house were gutted, but care was taken to salvage as

much historic detail as possible, including the tulip wood floor in the front
parlor and the original front doors, which had been relegated to the attic
floor. As you approach this deceptively unassuming home, notice the
vibrant and rich color scheme that graces not only the house but the out-
buildings as well.

Current tenants Gary Clark and Glen Sard have made this house a home
with their eclectic and comfortable style of decorating and furnishings. In-
side are family heirlooms that date back to the last century, as well as treas-
ures from the R.E. Olds mansion in Lansing.

Inside and out, this home is an inspiration to all who are committed to pre-
serving the unique historic architecture of our city.



322 Maple
Jim Soraruf and Marjean Rose Soraruf

Not only has this house had several changes of owners over its long history, it
has also had a change of address! Prior to c. 1890, when the street name
changed and the City adopted a uniform address numbering system,

322 Maple Street was known as 28 Mill Street.

This Wing and Gable Greek Revival Style house, located on lot #454 of the
Norris Addition to the Village (now City) of Ypsilanti, was built c. 1850, for a
local shoemaker. It was later the home of Don Lewis Davis, Ypsilanti mayor
from 1898 to 1899, who lived here from 1872 until about 1900, It sports
several of the features of the Greek Revival Style, including the typical six
over six windows and the front entry door with transom and wide casing.
The chamfered columns and scroll sawn brackets on the side porch are of
Italianate influence and were probably added in the 1860’s. The exterior
chimney, of hard fired brick, was added after World War |.

Current owners Jim and Marjean Soraruf have spent the past four years
completing extensive renovations to their home, doing most of the work
themselves. Asbestos siding has been removed and the original wood siding
has been restored. They also built a large addition at the rear of the house,
which includes a kitchen and family room. Inside are several interesting an-
tiques and architectural pieces, including an old washing machine from the
1860’s, and a window and door in the new family room that date from 1905.



410 Oak
Warren Lewis

You don't just tour Warren Lewis' tiny jewel of a home — you "experience"
it! An interior designer, Warren has created a spectacular, yet intimate, envi-
ronment where house and garden have become one. A 19th century school-
house, moved to Oak Street, this house was originally a very small board and

batten building. Two later additions now bring it to a grand total of 800
square feet!

But what an imaginative 800 square feet itis! Inside rich, moody colors —
midnight blue, cranberry, and deep green — combine with an eclectic

grouping of Art Deco, Contemporary, and Victorian furnishings to provide a

comforting ambiance. A spiral staircase runs from the basement all the way

to the second floor sleeping loft. The stained glass window in the dining
room, with its Art Deco and Art Nouveau influences, dates from c¢. 1915 and
comes from a house in Toledo. Also in the dining room are two large hang-
ing Art Deco lighting fixtures, which date from 1925. For drama, Warren
has placed an Art Deco ceiling border in the dining room, and for fun he has
the Rockettes high-kicking their way around a ceiling border in the living
room, complete with tiny footlights!

This owner-designer unites the indoors and outdoors with color, repeating
the deep red of the front of the house on the inside back wall before the
entry to the rear garden. A narrow, deep lot, (34 by 234 feet), it's the per-
fect backdrop for a garden design which features contrasting light and dark-
ness and illustrates Warren's love of the vertical line.



3401 Berry Road, Superior Township
Springhill Farm
Brad Perkins

This 162 year old house is widely considered to be one of the outstanding
examples of Greek Revival architecture in the Midwest. It began life at what
is now 1701 E. Michigan Avenue, in Ypsilanti Township, where it was the
centerpiece of the 160 acre nursery owned by Fzra Lay. After leaving the
hands of the Lay family some time after 1874, the house had a checkered
career as a tavern, brothel, prohibition era speakeasy, apartment house
during World War Il, and headquarters for a trenching business. By 1966 it
was condemned and the owners of the property on which it stood offered it
for one dollar to anyone who would move it from the site and restore it.

The late Charles and Kottie Hagler had it moved to its present site and began
the long restoration project.

Brad and Nancy Perkins purchased the house in 1987 and completed the
restoration begun by the Haglers. As a result of Nancy’s meticulous re-
search, the rooms reflect period paint colors and are a rich backdrop for the
art and antiques acquired during their life together. Brad describes these ob-
jects as "a combination of things (we) purchased cheaply as newlyweds when
no one wanted antiques." Also in the house are china and other oriental
items, which were passed down through Brad's family by his grandfather, an
employee of one of the first oriental import companies in Boston. Nancy’s
expertise with a needle is also evident throughout the house. Cushions,
chair seats, a screen, and other items display an array of needlework tech-
niques and the designs, in many cases, are her own.

Prior to Nancy’s death in 1993, the Perkinses established the Springhill
Nature Preserve by deeding thirty of the fifty-five acres of land purchased
with the house to the Superior Land Conservancy, for preservation as a wild-
life habitat. A perpetual conservation easement was placed on the property
to assure that it will be retained forever in its natural state.
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The Ypsilanti Heritage Foundation,

a non-profit organization founded in 1974, is dedicated to the idea that one
of Ypsilanti's greatest resources is its wealth of historic architecture. The
Foundation seeks to increase public understanding and appreciation of these
architectural links with our past and works to promote the conservation, re-
habilitation and utilization of these important community assets.

Since 1977, the Foundation’s Historic Structure Marker Program has recog-
nized more than 110 homes, businesses and churches in Ypsilanti for their
significant historic architecture and continuing, sensitive maintenance. The
annual Ypsilanti Historic Home Tour is sponsored by the Foundation, and
proceeds from the tour fund an annual scholarship program, the Marker Pro-
gram, and educational programs on preservation-related topics. The educa-
tional programs are held throughout the year and are open to the public.

In addition, a portion of the proceeds from this year’s tour will be donated
by the Ypsilanti Heritage Foundation to the Ypsilanti School District to help
in the development of an educational program designed to enhance student
awareness of and appreciation for historic architecture.

Home Tour Committee:

Peg Du Fresne, Chair; Sharon Beckett, Jonnie Bryant, Lorelei Crawford,
Julie Fisher, Jennifer Goulet, Kim Koch, Nancy Loppnow,

Mary Ann McDonald, Penny Schreiber, Grace Sweeney, and Jane Van Bolt.

Ticket Sales: Eric Walters and Lisa Mills Walters

The Ypsilanti Heritage Foundation extends sincere thanks . . .
To the Archives of the Ypsilanti Historical Museum for information useful
in the preparation of this brochure.

To Norton Durant Florists and Gift Shops, 2900 Washtenaw, Ypsilanti —
434-0020, for their beautiful arrangements which grace the homes on this
year’s tour.

To Print & Copy Center, 1775 Washtenaw, Ypsilanti — 485-4550, for the
printing of this year’s Home Tour poster and direct mail piece.

To Judi Monaghan for the management of our mailing list.

To Sprentall’s Picture Framing — 995-4415, for the framing of the
commemorative photos.

And to all of our volunteer ticket sellers and guides.
Design and Art Production for the brochure, poster, direct mail piece,
and ad by Carolyn McKeever — 483-4256
Diane Brown — (517) 592-8708
Brochure and Commemorative Photos by Rick Katon
Brochure Printing by McNaughton & Gunn, Inc. — 429-5411



The Ypsilanti Heritage
Foundation and the
Home Tour Committee
would like to thank our
sponsors and patrons
whose generosity and
support make this tour
possible.
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LYNN RIVERS

Member of Congress
13th District

Joins all of Ypsilanti in celebrating our

heritage while thanking the
Ypsilanti Heritage Foundation
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Jor their efforts.

Soclety Bank, Michigan
A KeyCorp Bank

301 West Michigan/P.O. Box 409 S Onsors
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197-0409
" cilny, Washtenaw County
& ¢ Board of Commissioners
St * 2 District 13
Yoels
i
B2 AL ROBINSON

P.O. Box 8645

Administrative Building

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107-8645

Commissioner

(313) 996-3055
(313) 480-4847 (FAX)
(313) 482-5861 (HOME)

State Senator




The Homestead
Bed & Breakfast

By Reservationonly
Call or Write:

Shirley Grossman
- 9279 Macon Road
: : Saline, M1 48176

A Very Special Place (313) 429-9625

Sponsors

WM. DOUGLAS WINTERS
(313) 481-1120

MCLAIN& WINTERS

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

61 N. HURON
YPSILANTI. MICHIGAN 48187

56 East Cross Street
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198
(313) 483-1035

IN YPSILANTI'S HISTORIC
DEPOT TOWN

sidetrack bar & grill _

MAX'S

6 W. Michigan Ave.
Ypsilantl, Ml 48197

Delicatessen e Reataurant o Liquor

Custom Catcring at a Reasonable Price!
Call (313) 485-4610

Joe Mikulec
Diane Mikulec




5 § District 14
KT
" SUZANNE SHAW
Commissioner
Administrative Building (313) 996-3055
P.O. Box 8645 (313) 994-2592 (FAX)

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107-8645 (313) 483-7314 (HOME)

Washtenaw County
Board of Commissioners

MISSION—I-HEALTH

ST. Josern MErcY HoSPITAL

N1 cHO LS 121 West Washington
SACKS Suite 300
SLANK Ann Arbor, Ml 48104

& SWEE T 313 994-3000

Monika H. Sacks A Professional Corporation
Altorney ot Law

—— R R TRy

313 994.1557 fax

Swisher

David L. Hamilton

Swisher Realty Company

208 E. Washington St.
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104

Sponsors

Associate Brokar

Otfice: 313 663-0501
Pager: 1-800-312-0515
Fax: 313.663-0316

Corporate Office:
(313) 971-0868 (Washtenaw} Richard D. Worden
(313) 862-6690 (W. Stadium) President

Fax (313) 971-0526

"W\ Ann Arbor Paint &
Wallpaper Inc.

4573 Washtenaw Avenue, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108
2381 W. Stadium Blvd., Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103




Sponsors
LNIGLOBE,
Breakaway Travel, inc.
14 South Huron Strest
Ypsilanti, M1 48197
(313) 483-8500
FAX (313) 483-8968
HEMDER
ASIA Over 1000 independently awned and aper-
hemime]  aled agencies worldwide.
Lincoln
Continenta)
JOSEPH SESI
SESI LINCOLN-MERCURY Bus. Phone 482-7133
950 E. Michigan Ave. Detroit Line: 565-0112
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 FAX 482-9520
1947 Whittaker Rd.
P.0. Box 970170
Ypsilanl:i‘. Ml 48107 @ .

OFFICE: (313) 482-3484
FAX: (313) 482-3791

RES: (313) 485.1526

VOICE MAIL: (313) 813-0337

DON DUGAS
REALTOR®
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MicHAEL J. VINCENT
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR

VINCENT & GRAESSLEY
302 NORTH HURON STREET

YPSILANTI. MI 481987-2518 {313) 4B7-4970

C‘i;izens
Bank

Citizens Banking Corporation

Monthly Brunches
September 17, October 15, November 12 & December 3

Sponsors

C’W
g%mirzgtan %[!{G_SZ
Z@e.stgn Associates

Announcing...

THE OPENING OF OUR “NEW?” DESIGN N
located in Historic Depot Town
19 East Cross Street, Ypsilanti
(313) 485-2164

OPE
25% DISCOUNT on all fabric orders
Expires September 1, 1995
You must present this coupon to receive the discount

PREMIER

\

giVENA,
vr?.:N'; -
313-480-1890

Auctions - Estates * Appraisals

GPLEASANT
&Y

Antiques Bought & Sold




Patrons

Cady’s Grill
Councilmember Pamela Cuthbert
Councilmember Janet Davis and David Davis

Ehman & Greenstreet-Better Homes and Gardens,
David Tate

Dr. Cheryl Farmer, Mayor of Ypsilanti
Freeman Bunting Insurance
Harriet Gales, Antiques and Unusuals

Councilmember Kevin Hurlahe and Michelle Hurlahe
Lis Knibbe, Architect

Kevin McCormick

Councilmember Terrence J. McDonald and
Mary Ann McDonald

Murphy and Nelson, Attorneys at Law

Muth and Shapiro, Counselors at Law

Mr. B’s Honey Donuts

Councilmember Ronnie Peterson and Gloria Peterson
Phoenix Contractors

Quinn Evans/Architects

Councilmember S. A. Trudy Swanson

Councilmember Lisa Mills Walters and Eric Walters
An Anonymous Donor



TICKET

- 122 Linden Court
- 315 N. Grove
yi - 309 E. Cross
[5/4 - 322 Maple
A% - 410 Oak
6 - 3401 Berry Road

Adultc. oo - g G

Senior Citizens . . . . . $7.00

Children der12 . . . $5.00




